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February 12, 2025 

Please find the following addendum to the below-mentioned RFP. 

Addendum No.: 1 

RFP#: 24-26-3 

Project Name: 2025 Household Hazardous Waste Collection Day 

RFP Due Date: February 19, 2025 

 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

 
Question 1.   Can the Parish provide the breakdown waste volumes from the previous event? 
 
Answer 1.     Please see the chart below. 
 

Description: Unit Unit of Measure 
Oil-based paint (includes Flammable solids)  14,351 LBS 
Flammable liquids (including motor oil & cooking oil)  8,800 LBS 
Aerosols  1,095 LBS 
Reactives/Incineration (Isocyanates, Self-heating solids)  10 LBS 
Propane cylinders  1,102 LBS 
Oxidizers  85 LBS 
Fluorescent/Compact crushed bulbs  395 LBS 
Latex paint  1,500 LBS 
Alkaline batteries  55 LBS 
Pesticides/herbicides  2,736 LBS 
Corrosives  1,313 LBS 
Electronics  9,200 LBS 

 
 

Question 2.   Can the Parish provide the name of the current vendor? 
 
Answer 2.     The current Vendor is Clean Earth Environmental Solutions, Inc. 
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Question 3.    How many personnel does the current vendor use for these events? 
 
Answer 3.      The current Vendor has approximately 40 personnel. 
 
Question 4.    Can the Parish provide the invoice from the previous 2 events? 
 
Answer 4.     The Parish cannot provide the invoices from the previous 2 events. 

Question 5.    Will the Parish provide a forklift, tent, and restrooms on site? 
 
Answer 5.     As detailed in Part II: Scope of Work/Services - Section E, paragraph 5 on page 7, 
                     “The Provider is responsible for providing a tent to be used as a cover for processing  
                     materials, a fork-lift truck, and any other equipment necessary to conduct the  
                     Collection Day event.” The Parish will provide a portable restroom. 
 
Question 6.   Are we allowed to exceed the purchase order amount if more waste was collected  
                     than the quoted price? 
 
Answer 6.    Acceptance of overages will be at the Parish’s discretion on the day of the event.  
                    Any overages reimbursed will be paid at the same original rate.  
 
 
 

 

 End of Addendum # 1 
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